Snehal Jadhav

From: Shalki Khanna

Sent: 12 June 2024 18:35

To: Deep Sett

Cc: Samarjit Pani; Chetan Bobade; Tushar Agale; Snehal Jadhav
Subject: Re: Passport Cover

Approved.

Best,

Shalki Khanna

From: Deep Sett <deep@mypehchan.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 6:30:01 PM

To: Shalki Khanna <shalki.khanna@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Samarjit Pani <samarjit.pani@travelfoodservices.com>; Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Tushar Agale
<tushar.agale@travelfoodservices.com>; Snehal Jadhav <snehal.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Passport Cover

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi,

So we are putting the 300 pcs in production , delivery at your office by 5pm tomorrow as discussed, single colour print of Araya and green colour
passport holders.

Kindly just send an approval on this. Final artwork attached.



Regards,
Deep Sett
Director

PEHCHAN

Room No. 4, Ground Floor,

Behind Dr. Farooqui's (Same Compound)

St. Martin Road, Off Turner Road,

Near Royal China and Union Bank,Bandra West
Mumbai - 400 050

Mobile: +91 98203 10177



GSTIN: 27AGQPJ6274M1ZL
Email us at : deep@mypehchan.com| Visit us on www.mypehchan.com

Facebook : https://www.facebook.com/MYPEHCHAN

On Wed, Jun 12, 2024 at 5:29 PM Shalki Khanna <shalki.khanna@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Hi Deep,

Confirming the GREEN passport cover with ARAYA logo inside as shown in the image sent by you in the previous mail.
Quantity — 300
Cost —281 + GST per piece, including print

Total - 300 x 281 = 84300 + 15174 =99474.00/-

Please confirm DELIVERY time. My colleagues, Tushar and Snehal, will be coordinating with you for the PO, delivery, and payment.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shalki Khanna

Asst. Marketing Manager



tls

Tel: +91 96195 07506
A Block, 1% Floor, Shiv Sagar Estate,
Dr.Annie Besant Road, Opp. Copper Chimney

Worli, Mumbai - 400 018

From: Deep Sett <deep@mypehchan.com>

Sent: 12 June 2024 16:55

To: Shalki Khanna <shalki.khanna@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Samarijit Pani <samarjit.pani@travelfoodservices.com>; Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Tushar Agale
<tushar.agale@travelfoodservices.com>; Snehal Jadhav <snehal.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Passport Cover

You don't often get email from deep@mypehchan.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Updated design

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

Facebook : htips: //www.facebook.com/MYPEHCHAN

On Wed, Jun 12, 2024 at 4:12 PM Shalki Khanna <gshalki.khanna@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Hi Deep,

I would like to confirm the passport cover in 300 quantity, with ARAYA logo. As discussed, cost is 281 + GST per piece. Request you to confirm this cost
for passport + logo print. Also, please confirm the delivery date and time.

I have attached the image with logo placement, and the pdf of the logo (page 1 and 3 of pdf). You may send the image on WhatsApp for swift confirmation.

My colleague Snehal will be reaching out to you to on-board your company as a vendor. Awaiting your swift reply.
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Thank you.

Best Regards,
Shalki Khanna

Asst. Marketing Manager

Tel: +91 96195 07506
A Block, 1*' Floor, Shiv Sagar Estate,
Dr.Annie Besant Road, Opp. Copper Chimney

Worli, Mumbai - 400 018



